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The Aramingo Canal played an important role in the development of Kensington and surrounding sections of Philadelphia.  Despite this status, however, comparatively little information regarding its history or specific physical properties have been thoroughly documented in the historic record. 
The Aramingo Canal was originally intended as a means for improving the natural stream known as “Three Mile Run” or “Gunnar’s Run” (often spelled “Gunner’s”), and for allowing merchants and industrialists in the Richmond, Kensington, and adjacent districts of the city to expand their business opportunities. 
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As initially surveyed, the canal route was to cover a total distance of approximately five and one-half miles; however, only a portion of this original design appears to have ever been built.  On March 15, 1847, approximately 52 property owners along Gunnar’s Run incorporated themselves as “The Gunner’s Run Improvement Company,” and work on canal construction began in earnest shortly thereafter.
In 1856, the canal was officially declared a public highway by the Pennsylvania Senate and House of Representatives.
Overall, the canal never appears to have fulfilled the initial expectations invested in it, and its operation failed to cover the expenses incurred in constructing and maintaining it.  Despite early progress, work on canal construction eventually ground to a halt after stockholders in the Gunner’s Run Improvement Company failed to provide sufficient funding.  As of 1879, the canal still had not been finished, and only extended northward as far as Tioga Street. 
Despite the fact that the full extent of the canal was never constructed, this waterway did help to bring industrialization and economic prosperity to parts of the Kensington/Fishtown area.  This was especially true of sections nearer to the confluence with the Delaware River, where the canal permitted numerous large industrial complexes to emerge and prosper.  These local industries included the Lewis White Lead Works, the Leibrandt & McDowell Stove Works, the Gillingham & Garrison and Brown & Woelpper Saw and Planing Mills, the Hughes & Patterson Rolling Mill, and the Dyottville Glass Works.
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By the 1880’s, the canal had become heavily polluted with industrial waste and sewage, was generally regarded as a public nuisance, and was described in an 1884 Philadelphia Water Department report as “an open sewer of large dimensions and choked with filth.”  Newspaper articles of the time describe the waters of the canal as being “inky black” in color and foul smelling.  During the summer, the canal was a breeding ground for disease, and was identified by doctors in the vicinity as the primary source of repeated deadly outbreaks of typhoid fever and malaria.

Beginning in the 1880’s the city began to abandon the canal and fill in its polluted channel.  Work on filling the canal began in the northern sections and gradually moved south, toward the Delaware River.  By 1895 the canal had been reduced to little more than a tidal inlet off the Delaware, and terminated in a bulkhead constructed across the canal at Norris Street.  

At the beginning of the 20th century, the City seemed to have briefly entertained ideas of re-establishing the canal to boost local industry, but these plans were never realized.  The canal was eventually culverted, with portions of the Dyott Street sewer constructed down the center of its former prism.  Efforts to drain and fill the former canal were completed by 1902. 
Girard Avenue Interchange Archaeological Investigations

	Previous Archaeological Investigations
	Current Archaeological Investigations

	· Completed in September 2007.
· Found the following:

· Section of Aramingo Canal 8 feet below the ground surface (parts of 160-year old timber-line canal wall)
· Stone abutment for Norris Street bridge

· Wooden bulkhead at Norris Street (marked the northern extent of the Canal in 1895)
· Canal was determined to be eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places.
· More investigations were deemed necessary.
· Space restrictions at original archaeological site made it necessary to move excavations to a location 100 feet to the east where more space was available.
	· URS Corporation’s archaeologists began in November 2008 and scheduled to be complete around December 5, 2008.
· Focusing on eastern half of the Canal channel.
· In depth historic research is being conducted along with excavations.
· Excavations have uncovered a 50-foot long section of the eastern canal wall that is preserved within and beneath a foundation of a 20th century industrial building associated with the former Cramp Shipyard complex.
· Outer canal walls were constructed of wood and are well-preserved.
· Details about the construction methods will be revealed from the investigation.
· Excavations will be extended to the bottom of the canal prism where artifacts, if found, will be recovered and studied.
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